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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 4/12/2013 4:40:12 PM PDT
RE 506180592

COVER MESSAGE

Janet Leisinger

501c3 Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com<htip://www. legalzoom.conmy>
~ 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203
P: 323.962 8600
F: 323.962.8668
E: jleisinger@legalzoom.com
[Description: LegalZoom logo]<http://www.legalzoom.com/>

From: md4345mip@legalzoom.com [mailto:m4345mip@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 5:08 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: 1l

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the emall or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can onhly provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bhvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ‘ H13000083424 3
- Incompmmewmm Chaptcr 617, FS (Not foerﬁt) .
ARTICLE Y NAME : ' ' ' o DA
The name of the corporation sballbc Rﬂnovaﬁon Church Leh#gh lnc
ARTICLE Tl - PRINCIPAL OFFICE. [ i U
Pn:npalatmetaddms L 7 7L ‘Mailing address, if different is:
. 1703 Clayton Ave. _ L

' Lehigh Acres, Florida 33872

mu '-RURPO;?QE':

Fhe purpose for. whlch the: onrpomnon is mgamzcd i, -

" Pleage seeattamed T <

AR‘]‘?CLEN MANNER OFELECHON The i matmc'r mwluchlhc d;rectms are decwd and appmlled

*The: mett'lod by whlch tha direclors of tha mrporanen are. aiecwd or appclmed wul be staned in ma bylawa

ARTICLE v - INIMTTAL OPFICERS AND/OR DIREC'IDRS
Namcandl‘iuc Rudmrd Howard Bmen P D " Ngmg md'nﬂg_ Jashua Aarnn Pence S, D
Adﬂmm - 1703 ; Add:us = 1703 Clayton Ave.

' Lehlqh Acres Flonda 33972 ) _ el ' ﬁ". Lehxgh Apres; Florida 33972

"Nmand'mle Ronald Joseph De.an T, B o _Name ,;:qﬂ'»'[‘iﬂ_c: '
-'Addmss " 74703 Clayton'Ave, —— Address: T
3 ‘.. Tehidh Acres; Florida 33072 MR

Nam: u‘ﬂd Titke:. i R ',Namc and_ﬁﬂe
Address: _ - '-'..""',Add.r!:ss, '

. ARTJCLE VI memmamm L
Thmmcggdﬁondnglmtaddﬂ(i’o BoxNOTmplable)ofﬂwmgtslmndagans‘_”; S

’ Tamga_' ,'.'F'L 33612

ARTICLE VIl mcommmx
“The: W of e 1ncorpoIASTI:
* -Lacey Fuell, Legalzoom.com, Inc, L
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RN Attachment to )
Artu:les nf Incorporatmn of -
Renovaﬂon Church Lehlgh Inc. |

Smd or,gamzauon is orgamzed excluswely for chantahle, rellglous educanonal and ‘ IR

) -'that quahfy as Exempt orgamzatxons under. thc section’s01 (), (3) of the lntemal Revenue
'Cc-de, er correspondmg sectmn of; any future fedm-al fax code ‘The, busme,ss acnv;ty fo:- smd o

dike mmded bcllcvm togc"lhcr‘:for rehglous 'ﬁurposes

_ No part of the net earnmgs of this argamzanon shall inuce to the bene.ﬁt of or be
drstnbutablcto 1ts mcmbers u'ustees, ffic c_crs ‘or thcr-pnvate persons, except that the

e deducnbie undcr sectxon 170(0) (2) of lhe Intemal Revenue Code, or the conespondmg
section of any ﬁmm: fcdcraltax codc S _

Upon the d;ssahmon of thns corporatxon assms remam!ng shall be:distributed. for one, .
Or:00Te eXempt purposes thhm the: meamng of Section- 501{::) (3) ofthe’ ‘Internal’ Rf.venue
_‘Code, or-corresponding section ofany; “future. federal tax code, or shall be- distributed1o'the
“federal jgoverniment, orto a.state or local govemmc:m, fot: apnbhc purpose; Afiy such assets -
‘not.so di sposed of shatl be. dlsjpased ‘by-a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the coumtyin.
which the: pnnc:pal off'ice of the orgamzatmn is'then lochated, exc]us:vcly for such PUIPOSES,
“or.to'such, orgamzauon oF- urganmat;ons a8 sa:d Court shall determme wluch a.rc orgamzed

and opcrated excluSJ.vely for such purpuscs L T
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